

**Academic & Institutional Support (AIS) Committee
Faculty Senate Report
September 21, 2016**

The AIS Committee met on September 12, 2016, to discuss the following issues:

- A. Parking issues: The Faculty Senate Executive Committee suggested that the AIS Committee look into solutions to the parking shortage issue due to construction. The AIS Committee will pose the following questions to Vice Chancellor Mark Lane at the next meeting on October 10, 2016:
- When is the overflow parking behind Tuthill Courtyard going to be paved?
 - Could Security start directing traffic to make better use of the current parking?
 - Could Security escort disabled students/staff/faculty to the handicapped stalls, since they have been moved so far away from the PS building half of the campus?
 - Should the amount of stalls for electric/handicapped stalls, which is assigned by a percentage, be adjusted to the forfeiture of stalls to Kiewit?
 - Digital signage directing drivers to open stalls was also proposed, but how will this be funded?
- B. Designated smoking area (DSA) update: Art teacher Shigeru Miyamoto was concerned that the DSA is near a gas pipe that is linked to their kilns. Member James Fujita suggested signage for the pipes that warn smokers of the gas line. The gas company was contacted for their recommendations regarding appropriate signage. As a result, temporary signage has been posted and the DSA has been moved.